






































9.

10.

11.

BR has equipped the below-grade tanks with the ability to detect high level in the
tank and provide alarm notification and shutdown process streams into the tank.
Once high level is detected RTU logic closes the inlet separator sales valve and
does not permit vent valve to open. This shutdown of the sales valve and
gagging of the vent valves prevents any hydrocarbon process streams from
entering the pit tank once a high level is detected. Furthermore, an electronic
page is sent to the BR MSO for that well site and to the designated contract
“Water-Hauling” Company indicating a high level and that action must be taken to
address this alarm. The environmental drain line from BR’s compressor skid
under normal operating conditions is in the open position. The environmental
drain line is in place to capture any collected rain water or spilled lubricants from
our compressor skids. The swab drain line is a manually operated drain and by
normal operating procedures is in the closed position. The tank drain line is also
a manually operated drain and during normal operations it is in the closed
position.

The geomembrane liner consists of a 45-mil flexible LLDPE material
manufactured by Raven Industries as J45BB. This product is a four layer
reinforced laminated containing no adhesives. The outer layers consist of a high
strength polyethylene film manufactured using virgin grade resins and stabilizers
for UV resistance in exposed applications. The J45BB is reinforced with 1300
denier (minimum) tri-directional scrim reinforcement. It exceeds ASTMD3083
standard by 10%. J45BB has a warranty for 20 years from Raven Industries and
is attached. It is typically used in Brine Pond, Oilfield Pit liner and other industrial
applications. The manufacture specific sheet is attached and the design
attached displays the proper installation of the liner.

The general specification for design and construction are attached in the BR
document.
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Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company, LP
San Juan Basin
Below Grade Tank Maintenance and Operating Plan

In accordance with Rule 19.15.17 the following information describes the operation and

maintenance of Below Grade Tank (BGT) on Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company,
LP (BR) locations. This is BR's standard procedure for all BGT. A separate plan will be
submitted for any BGT which does not conform to this plan.

General Plan:

1.

BR will operate and maintain a BGT to contain liquids and solids and maintain
the integrity of the liner, liner system and secondary containment system to
prevent contamination of fresh water and protect public ealth and environment.
BR will accomplish this by performing an inspection on a monthly basis, installing
cathodic protection, and automatic overflow shutoff devices as seen on the
design plan.

BR will not discharge into or store any hazardous waste in the BGT.

BR shall operate and install the below-grade tank to prevent the collection of
surface water run-on. BR has built in shut off devices that do not 2 »w a below-
grade tank to overflow. BR constructs berms and corrugated retaining walls at
least 6” above ground to keep from surface water run-on entering the below
grade tank as shown on the design plan.

As per 19.17.15.12 Subsection D, Paragraph 3, BR will inspect the below-grade
tank at least monthly reviewing several items which include 1) containment
berms adequate and no oil present, 2) tanks had no visible leaks or sign of
corrosion, 3) tank valves, flanges, and hatches had no visible leaks and 4) no
evidence of significant spillage of produced liquids. In addition, BR’s multi-skilled
operators (MSOs) are required to visit each well location once per week. [f
detected on either inspection, BR shall remove any visible or measurable layer of
oil from the fluid surface of a below-grade tank in an effort to prevent significant
accumulation of oil overtime. The written record of the monthly inspections will
include the items listed above and will be maintained for five years.

BR shall require and maintain a 10" adequate freeboard to prevent overtopping
of the below-grade tank.

If the below grade tank develops a leak, or if any penetration of the pit liner or
below grade tank, occurs below the liquid’s surface, then BR shall remove all
liquid above the damage or leak line within 48 hours. BR shall notify the
appropriate district office. BR shall repair or replace the pit liner or below grade
tank, within 48 hours of discovery. [f the below grade tank or pit liner does not
demonstrate integrity, BR shi promptly remove and install a below grade tank
or pit liner that complies with Subsection | of 19.15.17.11 NMAC. BR shall notify
the appropriate district office of a discovery of leaks less than 25 barrels as
required pursuant to ~ sbsection B of 19.15.3.116 NMAC shallt reported within
twenty-four Hhou »o>fd overyof  1ksg iterthan 25 barrels. in addition,
immediate verbal notification pursuant to Subsection B, Paragraph (1), and
Subpa jraph (d) of 19.15.3.116 NMAC shall be reported to the division's
Environmental Bureau Chief.
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From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

To: "Journey, Denise D"

Cc: White, Arleen R; McDaniel, Heather D
Subject: APPROVED Day B 4N - 30-045-34147 - 120 BBL
Date: Thursday, August 07, 2014 1:55:00 PM
Attachments: Approved Day B 4N, APl # 30-045-34147.pdf
Importance: High

Denise Journey,
OCD Approves closure of 120 bbl @ DAY B 4N, API # 30-045-34147

See attachment for approval.

Leonard Lowe

Environmental Engineer

[Environmental Bureau]

Oil Conservation Division

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004

Office: 505-476-3492

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Journey, Denise D [mailto:Denise.Journey@conocophillips.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 1:16 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: White, Arleen R; McDaniel, Heather D

Subject: Day B 4N - 30-045-34147 - Closure plan approval for BGT Closure

Burlington Resources needs to have the BGT approved for closure on the following well:
Day B 4N / 30-45-34147 / Box 5

Thank you for your assistance.
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